ASCSI Student Senate

Meeting Minutes

2012-03-19

I. Call to Order

Vice President Hernandez called to order the regular meeting of the ASCSI Student Senate at 3:15pm on 19 March 2012 in SUB 233.

II. Roll Call

Secretary Bridges conducted a roll call. The following persons were absent: Senator Aguilera (Excused), Senator Espejel (Excused), Senator

III. Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting

3/12/2012 minutes were approved.

IV. Agenda Approval

3/19/2012 agenda was approved.

V. Guests:

Fuad Alakbarov, David Teacheur, Ben Hernandez, and Eryn Johnson were in attendance.

VI. Correspondence:

No correspondence.

VII. Committee Reports

Email any missing reports to jeremysbridge@eaglemail.csi.edu ASAP!

a) Advertising:

- o Mike Super poster printed and put up.
- o Mike Super flyers ready to be handed out.
- o April T.P. just needs the calendar added, everything else is full.
- o Jail Flyers are printed and ready to be handed out.
- **b) Ambassadors:** During our meeting on Wednesday, March 14th, we signed up for more I'm Going to College Tours. Grades were also due during this meeting in order to receive their scholarship money. Thanks to all of you senators who have helped with the I'm Going to College tours, your help is very much appreciated.
- c) Community Service: The date for the hunger banquet is officially set for April 17th in Taylor Rm. 277. Requests for help from Community Service Council are due tomorrow. There are 5 clubs signed up for the food drive. I need to let them know if we are going to do it today. An advisory vote to go back to the committees was taken; the majority agreed to go back.

- **d) Diversity Council:** Just a reminder that Women's day is to be celebrated this Wednesday. We'll give out flowers to all the women on campus.
- e) Eagle Hall: This Wednesday we will be having a movie night featuring the Planet of the Apes. We are still figuring out the ropes course event on April 7th.
- f) Interclub: No Report.
- **g) Off Campus Centers:** I have sent each of the campuses the info about Change for Children and hopefully we will see some involvement from them.

h) Program Board:

- We have bowling night tomorrow
- Working on the booths for Easter egg hunt, which will be held April 6th
- Working on new events for non-traditional students
- Having our social event for our members after spring break
- i) **Public Relations:** This week we did our regular Facebook video and recorded with James from Hot 100. And we are just working on advertisement for the Change for Children Event.
- j) **Sports and Recreation:** Men's basketball team travelled to Hutchinson, Kentucky. They will be playing tomorrow, Tuesday, at 1pm. They will be broadcasted live on channel 2 for cable. Ropes course is tentatively open for us the 16th of April.
- k) Sustainability Council: As Sustainability moves forward on Green Week activities, we are preparing rules and entry forms for the solar oven and trashion show competitions. We would like place the forms with student activities and have them returned there. I will pick up the forms each Friday. This will allow us to understand who and how many are entering the contests for the sake of choosing the prizes. Notification of the events can be found on blackboard and we will need an email broadcasted to the students. The council is in the process of speaking with vendors for the Sustainability Fair. We are inviting clubs and councils who have sustainable practices to participate and bring a greater awareness to the campus. We will be needing judges for the competitions. Anyone interested in being a judge, please let me know. Also, we are in need of an announcer for the Trashion show and are hoping Graydon will consent to doing this.
- **l)** Treasurer's Report: The budget is the same from last week, and has not been updated.

VIII. Old Business

• Change for Children Progress Reports:

- o Fundraising Committee: There are still 12 boxes of chocolate left, but I am glad to see them disappearing. Other than that, get the word out about the jailbreak fundraiser by passing out flyers and talking to people about what it is.
- Business Committee: Last week we received a \$200 from Subaru, we have received dinner for two from Idaho Joes, and we received 50 boxes of cheese from Glanbia. There are still 12 boxes of chocolate left this week.
- Event Committee: I have been in contact with the agent, to figure out sound and lighting; items will be on display for the silent auction. I went to Canyon Ridge to promote the event, they have change jars there.

- Senators, please be there at 3 p.m. Saturday. Dress will be jeans with a black or white shirt. Please come with your name tags.
- Advertising Committee: Senator wench and checked the cotton candy machine which is broken, we will get it up this week for Wednesday and Thursday this week.

• Accredidation:

 We talked briefly about last week, April 17th is when the accreditation team will be here. Graydon gave a presentation about the Accreditation works.

IX. New Business

- **Student Senate Elections:** Senator Griffin made a motion to approve the election results, the motion congrats to all who won and who ran. The motion was passed.
- **Foundation Gift:** We anticipate every year that we will have money left at the end of the year to donate, money we have saved. If we finish with extra, I encourage you to donate surplus money to student leader scholarships. I recommend that you donate \$10,000. Senator Lopez made a motion to grant the Foundation \$10,000, the motion passed.
- **Bystander Training:** Advisor Stanley gave a presentation about an important training for students in how to get involved in recognizing alcohol abuse and how to get help. If you could come tomorrow that would be great if not I will let you know other dates after Spring Break.

X. Executive Reports

Vice President Hernandez:

- Change for Children! The event is coming down to the wire. It is really important to make sure we do everything we can to make this a successful event, including setting up and helping with the auction. I want to see everyone there.
- I would like to congratulate those who one the elections, Ellis and Bridges and I would encourage you to get the future senators here.
- By-Laws will be happening next meeting. It is extremely important that you are here next meeting, unless you have something extremely important you need to be there.
- I would like to thank Senator Griffin for heading up the campaign committee and the committee.
- Students will want to know what is going on let us bring each one person back.

President Roberts:

- I have started a new job but am still around.
- Congrats to all the senators who made it
- If you are not going to be at the C\$C let me know
- Be safe on spring break
- Sell the chocolates
- School is first, remember that!

Advisor Stanley:

- Sentry Scholar David Teaucher, I recognize him.
- I would encourage Program Board to announce Misfits Anonymous and the outstanding job they did. I wish Program Board would officially
- Official CSI game will be tomorrow at 1. If they win they will keep playing.
- It would be nice to get the senator-elects to train, to help participate in C4C if they can and every event the rest of the semester.
- Congrats on the KMVT promo for C4C and the Mike Super event. I appreciate the effort so far and encourage them to keep it up the rest of this week
- My facebook, video crew, great job!
- Thanks to those who sold chocolates at the game night.
- Grade reports are in the office. It your responsibility to get those done.
- C4C you NEED to be there.
- Our By-Laws will be discussed this next week. Think about future pay here!
- Grades Grades Grades!
- Ryan already touched on it, be careful on Spring Break...come back safely on April 2nd.
- Leroy Craig who used to be on the board donated \$50 without getting any chocolates. We should recognize him.

Senator Long adjourned the meeting at 4:21 PM

• process every year is in which a student is selected to receive this award. We just got notification; David Teuscher was selected from CSI. He will receive \$2000 in scholarship and have the honor of receiving this award.